LSAC Minutes Tanalian School Tuesday, February 6, 2018 7:00 PM

I. Call to Order: 7:04 pm by President, Carlon Voran

II. Roll Call: Carlon Voran, Andy Smith, Dennis Fowler, Leo Fowler, Sarah Wardell, Mathew Grossman, Shane Mullins, Nate Davis, Brandon Hummel, Asha Brown, Nicole Metzgar

III. Approval of Minutes: No minutes available from January meeting

IV. Communications:

A. Principal's Report:

See Principal Site Report for February 2018

B. Teachers' Reports:

Matthew Grossman – Daniel Wardell won the school Geography Bee. He has taken a test to see if he qualifies for the state Geography Bee in Anchorage. Kids have been working to finish and submit Bird Calendar drawings and poems. The middle school teachers are feeling the pressure of the shortened school year to finish all subject areas by the end of April. The new generator is up and running, but is extremely loud next to the teacher housing. His family in particular is not sleeping well.

Brandon Hummel: All math classes are going at various paces, but feels they are progressing well. In science, the fish are growing, but the fruit flies arrived dead. One science class aestheticized fish with clove oil and examined their bodies functioning under a microscope.

Asha Brown: Had just returned from the RII conference. There was a lot of new and useful information that could be implemented on a district level. Her class is on track with both math and grammar. They are working to finish their group reading books. Asha announced that she will not be returning next school year.

Nicole Metzgar: She is working with students on Valentine boxes for Nondalton. She would like to drop them from an airplane onto the ice outside the village.

C. Correspondence: None

D. Maintenance Report: TEC has switched over to the new generator. The cold weather caused the boiler to go down, but has been fixed. The new teacher housing is almost complete and is awaiting inspection. Final grade and topsoil will happen in the spring. Shane made logs around the school to help with parking. They look great!

E. Technology Report: Student Government would like to purchase a card reader for the Lynx Lair so people can pay with a credit card. Internet has been much better this month. F. Student Government Report: Student Government is buying donuts for the student body with the money they received for good attendance.

G. Public Comments: Several people commented on the loud generator and how they are loosing sleep because of the excessive noise.

V. Old Business:

- a. Summer School PAIC has not been contacted by Michelle Ravenmoon about hiring a person for the building during the summer.
- b. 2018-2019 Draft Calendar LSAC would like to move 5 days from Christmas break to spring break.
- c. LSAC Fundraiser: We sold 85 pizzas and made a net profit of \$580.

VI. New Business:

- a. Impact Aid: Postpone
- b. Yearbooks: Students are selling yearbooks and are working on putting them together as an elective. Class has been approved for credit. So far 16 have been ordered, but are hoping for more.

VII. Adjournment: 7:55 -motion by Andy Smith, Seconded by Dennis Fowler. All in favor.

Respectfully Submitted, Sarah Wardell